From: Mishaan, Jessica

To: Sarah Thompson
Subject: RE: Request for Autopsy Report- Siobhan Mayer
Date: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 7:27:26 AM

Dear Ms. Thompson,

Thank you for your email below. Please note that the Attorney General’s Office is not the custodian
of the records you seek. Please contact the Office of the Chief Medical Examiner via this link:
https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-examiner

Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500

Pronouns: she/her/hers

From: Sarah Thompson <scthompson@grsm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 4:06 PM

To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>

Subject: Request for Autopsy Report- Siobhan Mayer

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Good afternoon,

In accordance with 18 V.S.A. § 505, | write to request distribution of the findings of an autopsy
report provided for decedent, Siobhan Mayer, formerly of 12 S. Hill Dr., Essex Junction, VT 05452.
Ms. Mayer was killed in a vehicle-pedestrian collision on Wednesday, February 10, 2021. My office
represents the driver of the vehicle which struck Ms. Mayer, in the resulting litigation. Please let me
know if you require any more information to process this request.

| sincerely thank you for your time,

SARAH C. THOMPSON | Associate

GORDON REES SCULLY MANSUKHANI
YOUR PARTNER®

95 Glastonbury Blvd, Suite 206
Glastonbury, CT 06033

D: 860-494-7532 | scthompson@grsm.com
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This email communication may contain CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION WHICH ALSO MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and is
intended only for the use of the intended recipients identified above. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are
hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distribution, downloading, or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by reply
email, delete the communication and destroy all copies.

GORDON REES SCULLY MANSUKHANI, LLP
YOUR 50 STATE PARTNER®
http://www.grsm.com


https://www.grsm.com/
https://www.grsm.com/Utilities/vCard.ashx?NodeGuid=486300a5-859b-4b09-99b0-ebafeb165260
http://www.grsm.com/lawyers/s/sarah-c-thompson
http://www.grsm.com/

